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From: Dr. Stacey A. Muir Ph.D.
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All,

I am writing to share that our next bargaining session with FPC has been rescheduled for this Thursday,
May 1,2 -5 p.m.

Best,
Stacey

Dr. Stacey Muir

Professor of Mathematics

Vice-Chair and Contract Administrator of the Faculty Affairs Council
University of Scranton

Loyola Science Center 271

Scranton, PA 18510

www.scranton.edu/faculty/muirs2

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, and/or may be legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and then delete this message
and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Dr. Stacey A. Muir Ph.D.

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 11:17 AM

To: ft-faculty@scranton.edu

Subject: FAC Negotiations Update 2025-04-25

Dear colleagues,

Since my last update at the April 8 FAC meeting, we were scheduled for two bargaining sessions with
FPC: one on Tuesday, April 15 (2 — 3:30 p.m.) and one yesterday, Thursday, April 24 (2 -5 p.m.).

The April 15 session focused entirely on counterproposals.
The April 24 session was intended to address new proposals, including, among other areas, FAC
proposals on key financial items such as salary, health insurance, and retirement. The FAC Table Team

prioritized bringing these financial topics to the table ahead of our final FAC meeting of the academic
year, scheduled for Thursday, May 8.

Regrettably, FPC had to cancel the session yesterday as neither their lead nor a designate was available.
With limited time remaining in the academic year, we are awaiting a response from FPC to reschedule for
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next Thursday, May 1.

We’ll keep you posted on the rescheduling, and as always, thank you for your support, especially on this
FAC Friday!

In solidarity,
Stacey

P.S. FAC Fridays: Per Bryan Burnham’s Wednesday email, if you are willing, please post photos of you
and other faculty members on FAC Fridays to your social media, using the hashtag #facfriday25 or tag
@scrantonfacultyaffars on Instagram.

ON FRIDAYS LIE LWEAR

F.C

Faculty Affairs Council

#FACFRIDAYS

Every Friday from now till we
have a contract, wear purple!

To show your support for FAC’s bargaining platform, visit this page.

To insert a photo into the "Union Strong" frame, visit this page and to update your Microsoft 365 profile
picture, visit this page.

To share a non-university email with FAC, visit this page.
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https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.gle%2F5g2kbqU5igwGWtj69&data=05%7C02%7Csheli.pratt-mchugh%40scranton.edu%7Cd38baafbd31f462b286008dd8676c1a2%7Ca8edc49a41f14c699768a7f6d7c3b8c3%7C0%7C0%7C638814566841978157%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V2%2BQDIlbhjB4Mf6DQ%2FoQnNr8lQx5TQlvUkSC%2FYFAF8M%3D&reserved=0

To be considered for an invite to observe negotiations, visit this page.

P.P.S. T am having some trouble with the ft-faculty email distribution and so I can’t be sure odd
hyperlinks and/or mismatched fonts are not going to show up in this email! But I thought it best to
distribute it now to get this info to you rather than wait until it can be figured out what’s happening with
various emails being quarantined and whatnot with tech support’s help.

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
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